From: Knight, Elaine <eknight@ku.edu>
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 11:59 AM
To: Knight, Elaine

Subject: REU Program at KU (H)

Hello!

The Department of Chemistry at the University of Kansas is seeking applicants for its summer 2017 NSF-REU
Program for undergraduates. We ask that you please distribute this email announcement to chemistry
faculty/students or post the attached accordingly — Thank you!

Summer Research Experience
For Undergraduates (REU)
Program in Chemistry

The National Science Foundation will fund ten (10) undergraduate students
who have completed at least their freshman year in college but have not yet
graduated.

REU researchers will gain hands on experience in a collaborative atmosphere,

engage in cutting edge research on a project of your choice, take advantage of
a career enhancement program addressing career opportunities & challenges
in the emerging interdisciplinary field of green chemistry. The 2017 Program:
Starts - May 22" Ends - July 28"  Application Deadline — March 3

Participants will receive a $5,000 stipend, housing and a meal plan for 10
weeks, as well as a travel allowance!

For more information contact
David Benson, Program Coordinator - drb@ku.edu
Elaine Knight, Program Secretary - eknight@ku.edu

Program descriptions and online application can be found at
http//chemreu.ku.edu

Minorities & students with disabilities are strongly encouraged to apply!
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The University of Kansas Seeks Participants!

Summer Research Experience
for Undergraduates (REU)
Program in Chemistry

The National Science Foundation will fund ten (10) undergraduate students who have
completed at least their freshman year in college but have not yet graduated.

Participants will receive a $5,000 stipend,
housing and meal plan for 10 weeks, as well as a travel allowance!

REU researchers will gain hands-on experience in a collaborative atmosphere, engage in
cutting edge research on a project of your choice, take advantage of a career enhancement
program addressing career opportunities and challenges in the emerging interdisciplinary
field of green chemistry. Summer 2017 Program Starts: May 22nd Ends: July 28th

Project Descriptions & Online Application can be found at
http://chemreu.ku.edu/
Deadline March 3, 2017

For more information contact
Dave Benson, Program Coordinator ~ drb@ku.edu or Elaine Knight. Program Secretary, eknight@ku.edu
Minorities ¢ Students with disabilities are strongly encouraged to apply!
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